

IT Professional with over **3 years of experience** specialising in **Mobile application development** for multinational IT hub companies. I can develop both **iOS and Android Application** according to the dateline given. My greatest strength is my **self-motivation towards my career** which i continuously **investing to learn more** and strive to **keep up to date with latest technologies growth**

## Experience

- Nov 2016 - present** **Mobile Application Developer ( iOS )**  
**Myservices Sdn Bhd**
- Develop an iOS/Watchkit/Android Application According to Dateline.
  - Focus on making the app user friendly and data efficient.
  - Maintain an existing apps and always keep the app up-to-date.
  - Work closely with Back-end Developer and project manager.
  - Provide support to other developer / Companies to solve an existing issue
  - Publish iOS/Android apps to Appstore/GooglePlay.
  - Handle Review Process / Issue for Appstore.
  - Create Developer account for Appstore and Google play for client
  - design UI/UX using Storyboard AutoLayout.- Implement CoreData
  - Code using Swift,Objective C and Java (Android)
  - Make an Api Request to Server.
- Feb 2016 - Nov 2016** **Mobile Application Developer ( Junior Programmer )**  
**Eminence Inter Agencies Sdn Bhd**
- Develop an iOS/Android Application According to Dateline.
  - Provide support to other developer to solve an existing issue
  - Publish iOS/Android apps to Appstore/GooglePlay.
  - Handle Review Process / Issue for Appstore.
  - Create Developer account for Appstore and Google play for client
  - Code using Java (Android)
- Jun 2014 - Nov 2014** **IT Support Technician ( Internship)**  
**Kumpulan Darul Ehsan Sdn Bhd**
- Backup Server Data to Offsite Server.
  - Troubleshoot Printer and Router issue and internet issue.
  - Come up with a network upgrading plan for the company.
  - Regularly Checking Server Connection.
  - Microsoft Remote Recovery Process for Trouble Laptop
  - VPN and Remote Access to server and offsite backup server.

## Education

- 2012 - 2015** **Diploma in Networking System ( CCNA )**  
**Ungku Omar Polytechnic, Ipoh.**
- Learn basic networking essentials
  - Learn Routing and Switching Setup and Programming
  - Networks Scaling process and how to count available IP Address in the network
  - Basic Knowledge on Cyber Security (Spamming, Phising,eavesdropping and hacking)
  - Basic Programming Knowledge ( Object-Oriented Programming, HTML, PHP and C++)
  - Learn how to use Packet Tracer, Raptor
  - Java Programming
- 2010 - 2011** **Sijil Pelajaran Malaysia Vokasional ( Automotive )**  
**Sekolah Menengah Teknik Kajang, Selangor.**
- Overhaul Petrol and Diesel engine.
  - Basic Automotive Electrical.
  - Drawing Ortographic Plan
  - Troubleshoot petrol and diesel engine issue
  - Sketch engine component top - bottom
  - used Bench Drilling Machine, Hydraulic press machine
  - Learn how to used varies tools with precaution

## Certification / Courses

- 2015 - 2017** **CCNA - Cisco Certified Network Associate**
- 2016 - present** **ICAD - iOS Certified Developer ( iTrain Asia)**
- Online Courses** <https://www.letsbuildthatapp.com/>  
**Stanford CS193P iOS 11 Swift 4 - Michel Deiman**  
[www.youtube.com/rwenderlich](http://www.youtube.com/rwenderlich) - Ray Wenderlich

## Development History

eWallet , eCommerce OpenCart/WooCommerce, Point System, Bidding, Lucky Draw / Shake to win, Data Collection, Live Streaming App (tencent), QRCode, Watchkit, Push Notification, Core Data, JSON, Restfull Api, Upload Image/files.

# Muhammad Asyraf

iOS Developer

## Personal info

### Address

B-6-22A Apartment  
Puncak Baiduri Taman Desa  
Baiduri 43200 Cheras,KL





### Contact Number

+60 14 9888 578

### Email

cruzvebration35@gmail.com

### Social Media

-  cruzvebration35
-  CruzV35
-  /users/story/7083671
-  @Cruz\_V35

## Skills

**Problem-Solving**  
**Graphic Design**  
**Video Editing**  
**Time Management**  
**Adaptability**  
**Creativity**  
**Teamwork**  
**Fast Learner**

## Software

**Xcode**  
**Android Studio**  
**Adobe Photoshop CC**  
**Sublime**  
**FileZilla**  
**Postman**  
**Blender**  
**Final Cut Pro**

## Language

**Bahasa Malaysia**  
**English**